

ATTENDANCE:

Miranda, McKenna, Jenni, Meghan, Brandy, Cara

READINGS:

Traditions: McKenna

SECRETARY REPORT:

April Minutes: Read and Approved

GSC Report from Cara:

- Powerpoint presented by Cara

TREASURY REPORT:

- Deposited: \$33 from Sunday Night Workshop, \$25 from Clocktower
- Expenses:
 - Zoom \$17.15 x 3 for March, April, May = \$51.45
 - \$104.92 For Area to Miranda
- Current ending balance: \$1,014.79

INTERGROUP REPORT:

- Bank Balance \$11,411.26
- Available Balance \$5,667.57 after budgets
- Technically they have no express prudent reserve amount. Trying to have conversations now about how to use/expend extra balance.
- Several June 10th workshops (Treatment Committee & Founders Day)

ALT DCM REPORT: No Report

DCM REPORT:

- Miranda will be sending out a member survey.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Miranda has contacted Dist 21 about co-hosting the GSR Workshop. We can go to our groups this year and see what topics they'd be interested in next year.

NEW BUSINESS: None

GROUP REPORTS:

Searching & Fearless – not present

District 22 Business Meeting 5/17/2023 6:46pm

Ladies Big Book Study – going well, business mtg is this Monday, zoom is ending in June

Sunday Night Workshop – doing fine

Monday Night Stag – not present

Rainbow Group – not present

Motion to close, seconded, meeting ended @ 7:50 PM